
Mr. Paddy O'Friel 
S/Senior Engineer 
Corh County Council Northern Division 
Annabella 
Mallow 
Co.Cork 

31 May 201 I 

_____ Re: Acknowle&einent in accordance __ with Regulation 25(c)(i) o f the  Waste Water Discharge 
(Licensing Regulations) 2007, as amended, in respect of waste water discharge Certificate of 
Authorisation Applications in respect of Ag,gloinerations named below 

Dear Mr. O'Friel. 

I refer to the above referenced applications for waste water discharge certificates of 
authorisation which were received by the Agency on 0511 112010 (and to other information in 
respect of the application received by the Agency in reply to its notification/s in accordance 
with Regulation 25(c)(ii)). As the application documentation now complies with the 
requireinents of Regulation 24 of the Waste Water Discharge (Authorisation) Regulations 2007, 
as amended, I am directed to acknowledge the following applications in accordance with 
Regulation 35(c)(i) of the Regulations: 

All the application docuinentation is made available for public inspection on our website 
~ W\\\G.t'p~.le 



The Agency will issue its decision on the applications for certificates of authorisation in due 
course. 

Yours sincerely, 

'Sonja Smith 
Programme Officer 
En\ ironmental Licensing Programme 


